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Add a new device

ST VTEMRTE - RTrTa-L¥D o My Settings & Devices E Passcode Enter & P ode

Y #ovn-§ Need help?
O 71—FKiKys

& sauE D1 [ pemee— e Ny et -
0l © romoswnE - What is this? €4 Q Duo Push RECOMMENDED Send Me a Push
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A ritor kionchy ahachiment i ham ackudad Wit gach amal > A3 ﬁ Hunn

Clck 0 The ATACTMEN? 10 OGS OF Saye: e printar riendly Version of your report 123@babu

omics@123

pal-hari-

password

~——-Criginal Massage-—

8960311541
1234

On 1 how do you want to list the family? I just don't want to mess up the names.

—==- Original Message =--=
From: "LISA i

7
Sent: 0/5/2018 4:13:86 PM 2 Welcome@123
To: ) <
ubject: Az hy |
Subject: Ags for the Mayar = 123khushbool23
Hi Erin, ]
2 7z
The Mayor is attending the next month & 123omsail23
He needs 3 ads done by this Friday for the progran. Helen will get the specs for (3]
the size from their group but wanted to get going with you seeing it's last minute w Dinesh@1234
and you have lots to do probably still with the Common opening. o
«
nts u 12345678
1. Full Page - Congratulating on being @ recipient. They refer to g
z

her in the invite as a teacher, mentor and valunteer leader.
The Mayor would Like it to come from her fanily. I can send you inages.

test123
2. Full Page - Congratulating - the tnvite refers to her as narendra@rudraB852
12345

123456789

itechfast@1234512

w1 n
provide you photas of her as well to use. I nave 2 good ones. The mayer suggested
hugaing. See what looks best

B

01635034712_A
pril 16_2019.doc
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